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April 8, 2016
Marc Laredo, Chair
Land Use Committee
City Council
1000 Commonwealth Avenue ‘
Newton, MA 02459

Re: Petition No. 95-16
37 Westbourne Road, Newton

Dear Councilor Laredo:

On behalf of Mr. Greenspan and Ms. Zakim, owners of 37 Westbourne Road,
please accept this letter as a formal withdrawal of the above-referenced Petition.

Please call my office should you have any questions.

Sincer

Laur S.L.Lee

Copy: Joyce Zakim and Peter Greenspan
Planning and Development Department




